



Water Technology Market Analyst

Tyler Algeo B.A.Sc.



Mr. Algeo is a water technology market research analyst and works with innovative start-ups, investors and leading water technology companies to identify and evaluate emerging water technology market opportunities.

Tyler Algeo is Research Analyst with O₂ Environmental, a consultancy which provides water technology market expertise to start-up firms, the investment community and larger water corporations to provide strategic advice on technology development and commercialisation.

He holds a Bachelors Degree in Civil Environmental Engineering from the University of British Columbia, Canada

Tyler was a research analyst on recent US Biosolids Gasification Market Analysis report as well as technology commercialization assessments for emerging water technologies. He is also involved in the development of the BlueTech Tracker database.

EDUCATION

B.A.Sc. Civil Environmental Engineering, [University of British Columbia](#), Vancouver Canada
2010

PROFESSIONAL AFIILLIATIONS

Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists BC (APEGBC)

Water Environment Research Foundation (WERF)



TYLER ALGEO B.A.Sc.

Highlights of Recent Projects:

- **BlueTech Forum**: Organized the O₂ Environmental second annual BlueTech Forum conference of water-tech start-ups, water corporations and investors.
- **BlueTech Tracker**: Development of the O₂ Environmental database of innovative water technologies.
- **M2 Renewables**: Analysis of the Canadian and US wastewater treatment market for the M2 Renewables product offerings
- **Supercritical Fluids International**: Market Analysis of the North American Biosolids Gasification Market
- **Central Solutions**: Analysis of markets for wastewater treatment facility asset management programs in North America
- **Tyndall National Institute - University College Cork**: Technology commercialization assessments for Oxytool Sensor.

Employment History:

- UBC Housing & Hospitality, Sustainability Research Analyst** *June 2010 – Sept 2010*
- Engineers Without Borders UBC, President** *May 2009 – April 2010*
- Director of Curriculum Enhancement** *May 2008 – April 2009*
- Director of Fundraising** *May 2007 – April 2008*
- Engineers Without Borders, International Development Junior Fellowship** *November 2006 – May 2008*
- JBA Construction, Carpenter's Aide** *May-August 2004, 2005, 2006, 2009*
- UBC Civil Engineering Curriculum Committee, Student Member** *May 2008 – April 2009*
- UBC Student Development, Student Development Officer** *May 2008 – October 2008*
- Wicked Café, Barista** *November 2007 – July 2008*